From:  Clanon, Paul

Sent: 6/5/2010 4:30:49 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: FW: PG&E Commits Facebook Identity Theft for Prop 16

You know about this post? Have your guys responded?

http://beyondchron.org/news/index.php?itemid=8190

PG&E Commits Facebook Identity Theft for Prop 16

by Paul Hogarth, Jun. 04, 2010

Several weeks ago, I noticed that one of my friends on Facebook was a “fan”
of Proposition 16 - PG&E’s Monopoly Protection Act that is easily the worst
measure on the June ballot. After I chewed him out for it, he expressed
shock to even be on that page. Apparently, PG&E had added him on as a
supporter without his consent. Today, just as the Prop 16 campaign boasted
that it now has 50,000 “fans” on Facebook, I received a press release from
the Sunrise Center in Marin County - who complained that some of their own
staffers (who are working hard to defeat Prop 16) have also been added as
“fans.” Besides exposing a serious loophole in Facebook’s privacy features,
it also proves that PG&E’s $40 million campaign to pass Prop 16 includes
committing identity theft.
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